MAGNOLIA

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board Agenda Item # Agenda # 11 H

Date: October 13, 2016

To: Magnolia Board of Directors

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent

Staff Lead: Kelly Hourigan, Chief Operations Officer

RE: Edge Foundation as an approved vendor for the school sites

Proposed Board Recommendation

I move that the board approve Edge Foundation (https://edgefoundation.org/ ) as an approved

vendor for Home Office, Magnolia Science Academy 1-8, San Diego and Santa Ana.

Background

Edge Foundation provides subsidized direct services to students as well as training to staff. They
support students who have ADHD and other SPED challenges related to executive functioning,
have tremendous untapped potential, or who are struggling academically due to personal issues,
emotional baggage, physical/ psychological disability or life challenge that is impeding their
success. The program empowers students who currently lack the ability to plan, prioritize, focus
and follow through on tasks. They teach the students the skills in an individual setting on a

weekly basis to allow them to be successful academically and in their social dealings.

Each school can choose to sign an individual contract with Edge Foundation however since the
combined amount for all schools will exceed $25,000 we are bringing this item to the board for

approval.

Budget Implications

None at this time. Anticipated Edge Foundation contracts have been anticipated or will be
included in the proposed November Revise.

Name of Staff Originator

Kelly Hourigan, Chief Operations Officer
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